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November 10, 2020

Board Secretary/Registrar
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor
2300 Yonge St.

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Long:
Re: OEB Procedural Order No. 4 — Date for Oral Argument

Pursuant to OEB Procedural Order No. 4, issued on November 9, 2020, the Board has
scheduled oral arguments in this matter for November 24, 2020.

| am writing to advise that counsel for MPAC is unavailable on November 24™" as we are
scheduled for appearances on other matters at that time.

We would respectfully request that an alternative, mutually convenient date for the
parties be scheduled, and can advise that either December 1%, or December 2" are
available.

Please also advise of any new date for the submission of written summaries of the
argument.

Yours very truly,

< Mo

Jennifer A. Barlow
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